
 
 

 
West Northamptonshire Council 

www.westnorthants.gov.uk  

West Northamptonshire Schools 
Forum 

A meeting of the West Northamptonshire Schools Forum will be held at 
the Council Chamber, The Forum, Moat Lane, Towcester, NN12 6AD on 

Tuesday 24 May 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 

 

Agenda 
  

1.  Apologies for absence and Forum Membership Changes  

 

2.  Declarations of Interest  

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest which they 
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting. 

 

3.  Election of Chair for 2022-23  

 

4.  Election of Vice-Chair for 2022-23  

 

5.  Minutes (Pages 5 - 10) 

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 18 January 2022. 

 

6.  Overview of Dedicated Schools Grant (Pages 11 - 28) 

Emily Taylor 

 

7.  High Needs Block Deficit Recovery Plan Update (Pages 29 - 42) 

Chris Kiernan 

 

8.  Early Years and Maintained Nursery School Update (Pages 43 - 54) 

Chris Kiernan 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



   

 

9.  Provisional DSG and Schools 2021-22 Outturn (Verbal Update)  

Emily Taylor 

 

10.  Schools PFI Tender (To Follow) 

Colin Barrett / Simon Bowers 

 

11.  Forward Plan  

Standing items (if required) 
 DSG Monitoring 
 DfE / ESFA Funding announcements 
 School Budgets 
 High Needs  
 Early Years 
 National Funding formula 
 
5 July 2022 
 School budgets 2023-24 – areas to consult with schools on in September 2022 (if 

required) 
 EYSFF 2023-24 – areas to be reviewed/consultation with providers 
 DSG Finance risk register 
 Final outturn on DSG and Schools balances (update to provisional outturn reported 

in May 2022) 
  
18 October 2022 
 Schools block Combined Services Reports 
 Schools block 2023-24 central expenditure (vote required) 
 Primary and Secondary maintained schools de-delegation 2023-24: SIG, Trade 

union and school redundancies (vote required) 
 School budgets 2023-24 – weighted numbers for new schools/year groups 
 School budgets 2023-24 – PFI utility subsidy 
 High Needs place numbers 2023-24 
 Pupil Growth 2023-24 – projections and 2023-24 rates 
 Schools funding formula 2023-24 – consultation feedback 
  
13 December 2022 
 School Budgets 2023-24 – outcome of consultation and final proposals (vote 

required) 
 EYSFF –2023-24 – Early years central expenditure 2023-24 – outcome of 

consultation and consideration of proposals (vote required on central expenditure) 
  
7 February 2023 
 WNC Draft Budget proposals 2023-24 
 EYSFF 2023-24  
 High Needs budgets 2023-24 
 Final School budgets 2023-24 (vote – if required) 
 Early years central expenditure 2023-24 –outcome of consultation and 

consideration of proposals (vote required on central expenditure) 
Page 2



   

 

12.  Urgent Business  

The Chair to advise whether they have agreed to any items of urgent business being 
admitted to the agenda. 

 

 

Catherine Whitehead 
Proper Officer 
16 May 2022 
 
 

West Northamptonshire Schools Forum Members: 

    

Louise Samways Peter French 

Paul Wheeler James Shryane 

Dan York Lyndsey Barnett 

Simon Bentley Vanessa Bradley 

Lee Hughes Rachel Martin 

Jon Lake Karen Lewis 

Iain Massey Jenny Thorpe 

Hayley Walker Rod Warsap 

Eliza Hollis  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 
 
 
Information about this Agenda 

 
Apologies for Absence 
Apologies for absence and the appointment of substitute Members should be notified to 
democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
 
Declarations of Interest 
Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the start 
of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item 
 
 
Local Government and Finance Act 1992 – Budget Setting, Contracts & 
Supplementary Estimates 
Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax 
must declare that fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget 
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the 
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax. 
 
 
Evacuation Procedure 
If a continuous fire alarm sounds you must evacuate the building via the nearest available 
fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the assembly area as directed by 
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.  
 
 
Access to Meetings 
If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or 
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as 
possible before the meeting. 
 
 
Mobile Phones 
Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off. 
 
 
Queries Regarding this Agenda 
If you have any queries about this agenda please contact James Edmunds, Democratic 
Services, via the following:  
 
Email: democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 4

mailto:democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk


 

  

West Northamptonshire Schools Forum 
 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the West Northamptonshire Schools Forum held remotely via 
Zoom and at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCDyc2cNcl19OvcGOCuZDTBQ on 
Tuesday 18 January 2022 at 2.00 pm. 
 
Present: Peter French, Church of England (chair) (PF) 

Paul Wheeler, academy (PW) 
Dan York, maintained primary (DY) 
Lyndsey Barnett, maintained nursery (LB) 
Lee Hughes, academy (LH) 
Rachel Martin, PVI (RM) 
Jon Lake, maintained primary (JL) 
Karen Lewis, academy special (KL) 
Hayley Walker, PVI (HW) 
Eliza Hollis, maintained primary (EH) 
 

Also 
Present: 
 

Councillor Fiona Baker, Cabinet Member for Children, Families and 
Education (FB) 
Councillor Daniel Lister, Assistant Cabinet Member for Education (DL) 
William Healey, Education, Skills and Funding Agency (WH) 
 

Apologies 
for 
Absence: 
 

James Shryane 
Simon Bentley 
Vanessa Bradley 
Jenny Thorpe 
 

Officers Beth Baines, Senior Finance Business Partner (BB) 
James Edmunds, Democratic Services Assistant Manager (JE) 
Chris Kiernan, Interim Assistant Director, Education (CK) 
Kelly Mills, Early Years Business Compliance & Funding Support (KM) 
Paul Hanson, Democratic Services Manager (Secretary) (PH) 
Kathryn Holton, Democratic Services Officer (KH) 
Emily Taylor, Strategic Finance Business Partner (ET) 
 

 
 

1. Apologies for absence and Forum Membership Changes  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Simon Bentley, Vanessa Bradley, James 
Shryane and Jenny Thorpe. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



West Northamptonshire Schools Forum - 18 January 2022 
 

3. Minutes  
 
RESOLVED: 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 December 2021 were agreed as an 
accurate record. 
 

4. 2021-22 DSG Monitoring  
 
ET updated Schools Forum on the latest monitoring position across the DSG – 
Period 8 (end Nov 2021).  An overspend of £2.9m was currently forecast on the DSG 
for this financial year. The High Needs overspend had increased by £100k.  The 
biggest pressure was out of county independent placements driven by volume and 
price increases.  This had been driven by the September intake and would have a 
knock-on effect on the budget for the next financial year. The other movement was 
an increase in the overspend forecast in the Early Years block of £0.4m.  A nil 
variance was being forecast in the Schools and Central Schools Services blocks. 
 
DY asked whether the increased September intake would have an impact in 2022 
and if this would impact adversely on maintained schools’ budgets next year.  ET 
advised that projections had gone as far as possible given the current data but that 
CK’s recovery plan would address some of the out of county pressures.  CK believed 
that schools should pay for the services for which they received funding, and this 
would continue to be requested.  However, there would be no further calls on schools 
to support the HN budget. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That Schools Forum members noted the forecast outturn position for the year ending 
31 March 2022. 
 

5. 2022-23 WNC Schools Budgets  
 
BB updated Schools Forum on the final settlement received just before Christmas.  
The appendix showed school by school details which were indicative until signed off 
by the ESFA (expected in February 2022).  A decision from the minister regarding the 
0.68% disapplication request rather than 0.5% High Needs block move was still 
awaited.  The Early Years block was still indicative as the final settlement on that 
would not be received until July 2023. 
 
In addition to the usual DSG update there was good news of a supplementary 
schools grant issued at the same time.  This would be given as an allocation per 
school for the Schools block extra grant, with the additional £2m HN block for WNC 
to distribute.  Both grants were to recognise NI increases and other inflationary 
pressures. 
 
Table 2 within the document showed the final DSG funding allocations with an overall 
£10.6m supplementary funding increase for 2022-23.  BB outlined the key headlines 
on the 2022-23 funding announcements on the funding received by the local authority 
by funding block. 
 

Page 6



West Northamptonshire Schools Forum - 18 January 2022 
 

PW noted that high needs had received an increase in funding and questioned when 
this could stop being funded from the main schools block.  CK advised that if above 
inflation increases continued this would support a reduction to zero.  However, 
schools would still need to pay for specialist services for which they were funded.  
This would be discussed further under Item 7 on the agenda but relied on reducing 
the number of high needs places in the independent sector which cost about 70% 
more than in the state sector. 
 
LB asked whether the supplementary funding was available for nursery schools.  BB 
advised that some would be allocated for National Insurance increases – as outlined 
in the document on the government website. 
 
LB raised the issue of early years high needs pressures.  CK advised that needs 
beyond those budgeted for would be funded by an overspend in the current year and 
then factored into the budget for the following year. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That Schools Forum members noted the final funding settlement and schools 
budgets for 2022-23. 
 

6. Disapplication request (top slice) update  
 
BB advised that Schools Forum needed to take a formal vote to approve the 0.5% 
top slice which would take effect if the disapplication request for 0.68% was not 
approved.  This had been discussed and agreed at the December meeting, but a 
formal vote had not been taken. 
 
A vote was taken with 10 in favour, none against and none abstaining. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That Schools Forum members agreed to the movement of 0.5% from the schools 
block to the high needs block, as allowed by funding regulations, in the event that the 
ESFA do not agree to the disapplication request of the £2.1m (approximately 0.68%) 
transfer. 
 

7. 2022-23 WNC High Needs Budgets  
 
BB outlined the report which informed Schools Forum of the High Needs block 
budgets for 2022-23 and presented the indicative Special Schools budgets for 2022-
23. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That Schools Forum members noted the final funding settlement for high needs 
budgets for 2022-23 and the proposed indicative budgets for special schools for 
2022-23. 
 

8. High Needs Block Deficit Recovery Plan  
 
CK outlined the report which set out the current deficit in the high needs block of the 
DSG and the proposed recovery plan.  At the previous meeting Schools Forum 

Page 7



West Northamptonshire Schools Forum - 18 January 2022 
 

members had been asked if they wanted regular reports or a specialist sub-group on 
local authority progress in tackling the deficit.  WNC was accountable to Schools 
Forum as they voted for the money to support the high needs block. 
 
CK outlined the action plan which comprised 8 elements, each led by an officer.  All 
would contribute to a reduction in the high needs block, but some were more 
important than others.  Agreement had already been reached with a number of 
schools for 100 resource places.  An additional 120 resource places had been 
agreed but capital was not yet available to fund these.  However, replacing 
independent provision with places in the state sector would save the most money. 
WNC would need to borrow money (potentially up to £19m) to fund this and might 
require help from Schools Forum with repayments. 
 
JL asked when a response was likely to be received from the ESFA regarding 
disapplication.  WH advised that a query had been sent to the ESFA prior to sending 
to the minister for review. 
 
DY asked whether CK was assured as to the amount of capital the authority had to 
fund resource provision in the short term.  CK advised that many of the places could 
be funded by September 2022 and more by September 2023.  At present £3m of the 
estimated £6.5-7m required was available.  Positive discussions were currently taking 
place regarding schools with land – which could significantly reduce the cost of 
providing a special school.  
 
PF believed that schools that were keen to provide alternative provision might well do 
a better job than some of the current providers. 
 
KL noted the commitment to resource provision and asked about the admission 
procedure for securing a place in resource provision, and whether the provision 
would cover both primary and secondary.  At present it was difficult to secure 
provision for pupils at the transfer from primary to secondary. CK advised that those 
with EHCPs would be prioritised.  Places would be allocated based on parental 
preference and address.  Resource provision was the first step for pupils with a high 
level of need, who had an EHCP and who could not be in a class of 30, even with 
support.  There were some pupils currently in special schools who should be in 
mainstream schools and who might return once additional resource provision was in 
place.  In WNC there were more parents who wanted their children to be in 
mainstream schools than there were places – so more of the resource provision 
places would be offered at secondary level.  
 
Following discussion, it was agreed that the High Needs Block recovery plan would 
be on the agenda for each meeting – but only if there were changes to report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That Schools Forum members would receive regular reports of progress against the 
recovery plan.  An update would be emailed to members in March 2022 because the 
March meeting of Schools Forum had been cancelled. 
 

9. 2022-23 Early Years Budgets  
 

Page 8



West Northamptonshire Schools Forum - 18 January 2022 
 

KM advised that the Early Years consultation had taken place between 24 December 
2021 and 14 January 2022.  There had been two reminders and two resends within 
that time.  Of 506 providers 26 responses were received.  KM summarised the 
questions and responses as outlined in the report. 
 
RM expressed concern at central expenditure rising and services such as support 
and training being reduced.  KM advised that Early Years had been split in April 2021 
to form the Funding and Business Compliance Service and the Advisory and Training 
Service.  The Advisory and Training Service now sat under School Effectiveness and 
it would be for that team to determine how to utilise the funding within their service. 
With additional monies coming into central from a funding and business compliance 
point of view, KM would look at increasing the provider portal to include the two year 
old checker so that it would benefit the sector.  LB agreed with RM. 
 
A vote was taken on the 5% central expenditure with 5 voting in favour, 3 against and 
2 abstentions. 
 
BB outlined the responses received to the consultation for maintained nursery 
schools.  There were 5 maintained nursery schools in West Northamptonshire, of 
which two were in a federation, so 4 consultation responses had been received.  
Three of the responses were in favour of redistribution of the supplement which is 
within the DSG specifically for maintained nursery school settings.  It had no effect on 
other nursery settings.  WNC were looking to redistribute this based on an hourly rate 
per setting.  This would negatively affect Camrose but would benefit the other 4 
nursery schools. 
 
LB spoke as the executive head of two nursery schools (including Camrose), rather 
than as a Schools Forum member, and expressed her concern at the proposed 
redistribution of funding for maintained nursery schools.  The Chair read a statement 
from the other 3 nursery schools who were in favour of the redistribution. 
 
CK advised that this was not a matter for Schools Forum to vote on, but for WNC to 
deal with.  CK had agreed to meet with all 4 nursery heads, following which the local 
authority would make a decision.  Schools Forum would be advised of the decision in 
due course. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 That Schools Forum members agreed to increase base rates at the suggested 
amounts provided in Tables 1 and 2 of the report. 

 That Schools Forum members voted in favour of 5% central spend for the early 
years administration with 5 in favour, 3 against and 2 abstained from the vote. 

 
10. WNC 2022-23 Draft Budget Consultation  

 
ET updated Schools Forum members on the WNC Draft Budget 2022-23 and the 
Medium Term Financial Plan.  Cabinet had considered the proposed draft budget for 
the next 4 years on 21 December 2021 and signalled approval for consultation, which 
would take place until 1 February 2022.  The draft net budget was £733.8m (£336.4m 
excluding DSG).  The Children’s Services budget totalled £75m of which a large 
proportion was for Northamptonshire Children’s Trust, with the remainder for 

Page 9



West Northamptonshire Schools Forum - 18 January 2022 
 

statutory education functions.  There was £0.48m general fund investment to mitigate 
the reduction of the historical element of the CSSB to ensure education services are 
protected at the existing levels.  The final budget would be presented to Cabinet and 
then to Council on 24 February 2022. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 That Schools Forum members noted the WNC Draft Budget 2022-23 and Medium 
Term Financial Plan. 

 That Schools Forum members were encouraged to respond to the WNC Draft 
Budget Consultation. 

 
11. Forward Plan  

 
PH advised that there was no agenda business for the March meeting.  It was 
therefore agreed that this would be cancelled but that CK would update members on 
the HN recovery plan and MNS funding in the interim.  The next Schools Forum 
meeting would take place on 24 May 2022 and meeting dates for the next year would 
be circulated. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 That Schools Forum members noted the Forward Plan. 

 That Schools Forum members agreed to cancel the meeting scheduled for 15th 
March 2022 due to insufficient business. 

 That reports updating Schools Forum members on High Needs Recovery and 
MNS Funding could be circulated in the interim. 

 
 
 

The meeting closed at 3.45 pm 
 
 

 Chair:   

   
 Date:  

Page 10



Agenda Item 6:
DSG Overview
May 2022 Schools Forum

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 6



Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)
• Ringfenced grant allocated to the LA by the Government to support a range of

education related services

• > 90% of the DSG is allocated to the LA and paid out to educational settings
based on a funding formula funding:

- Direct education provision including academies and LA maintained schools

- Early years providers

- High needs education

• Spend only permitted in line with tight regulatory framework:

- The Schools and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations

- Children Act 2004

- Children and Families Act 2014

- School Standards and Framework Act 1998P
age 12



DSG four block funding model
Schools block High Needs block Early Years block Central Schools 

Services Block (CSSB)

• Each block covers different elements of education funding with the respective funding allocations 
based on different underlying formulae and data sets

• The total DSG the LA receives is largely based on all schools’ pupil and children numbers are per 
census data for West Northamptonshire

• Each block is allocated to the LA but on a different basis
• Due to the majority of DSG funding being formula driven to arrive at the authority’s funding 

allocation, disaggregation has replicated the national formulae used by the DFE for each North and 
West unitary 

• This work was completed working closely alongside the ESFA
• The overall DSG split for WNC equates to approximately 55% of the former NCC allocation

P
age 13



Schools Block
• Allocated to schools for day to day spending in their individual school budgets through national 

funding formula (NFF) termed delegated budgets

• LAs use local funding formulae to calculate budget shares for schools to mirror NFF as far as its 
affordable as agreed by schools forum

• De-delegations (LA maintained schools only)– funding passed back from maintained schools 
delegated budgets to be held centrally to fund schools improvement, trade union facilities and 
maintained school redundancies as decided by schools forum (maintained members only)

• Within NFF guidelines a LA can transfer up to 0.5% from the Schools Block to the High Needs Block 
with schools forum approval. A disapplication request to the ESFA is required for transfers above 
0.5%, or for any amount without school’s forum approval

• Growth fund for new and growing schools as decided by schools forum

• Submitted to the ESFA in January – current consultation ongoing ending 30 November with voting 
on the LA proposals in December Schools Forum

• Individual budget shares issued to schools at the end of February

• The LAs DSG grant is reduced in respect of academies, who are independent of the LA and receive 
their funding directly from the ESFA who they are directly accountable to.  This is termed 
recoupment.

P
age 14



High Needs Block

• Covers funding or the education of pupils subject to Education, 
Health and Care Plans from age 0-25 in a range of provision 
including special schools, mainstream schools, alternative provision, 
independent specialist provision

• Place funding which is c£16m (£6k or £10k per place) 
• Top up funding which is c£37m is agreed locally and follows pupils 

based on their needs and characteristics
• Funding is calculated on the basis of a national funding formula
• Services currently include;

• Sensory impairment service – speech and language therapy, equipment for 
visually and hearing impaired, specialist teachers

• Specialist support services 
• Education inclusion service

P
age 15



Early Years Block
• Funds all early years settings for 2, 3 and 4 year olds with a statutory minimum of 

95% allocated to providers

• Funding allocated via the early years national funding formula broadly £4.49 per 
hour for 3&4 year olds and £5.41 per hour for 2 year olds for WNC.

• Free entitlement is paid to nursery providers at a base rate of £4.05  per hour for 
3&4 year olds plus deprivation at £0.28 per hour where appropriate and £5.23 per 
hour for 2 year olds.

• Up to 5% of the 3&4 year old funding can be used to fund LA central functions to 
manage and administer early years arrangements, subject to annual schools 
forum approval for use

• Other early years funding for 3 and 4 year olds includes:

- Early years pupil premium to support disadvantaged children

- Disability access fund to support disabled children’s access to free entitlement

- Supplementary funding for maintained nursery schools

P
age 16



Central Schools Services Block

• Funds statutory services for maintained schools and academies 
for the following:

• Central Government are reducing the historical element of the 
funding by 20% per annum (c£0.5m) which results in the LA 
general fund inheriting these costs

Historical commitments Ongoing responsibilities

Combined services (includes schools 
standards and effectiveness, parenting 
support co-ordinators, moderation, 
inclusion for example)

Admissions

Schools forum

National copyright licenses

PFI Ex ESG retained LA duties for all schools

Historical teacher’s pensions pre-2013 Teacher’s pay and pension grant

P
age 17



Schools Forum
Membership

• Representatives from maintained and academy schools (make up at least 
two thirds of the membership)

• School members will be head teachers (or their representative) and 
governors

• Other representatives from early years, 16-19 and the diocese

Governance

• Minimum of 4 (public) meetings per year

• Guidance set out in Schools Forum operational and good practice guide

• Consultative role but in some situations has decision making powers

• DFE role to adjudicate if required and check for compliance with 
regulations

P
age 18

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/971710/Schools_forum_operational_and_good_practice_guide_amended_March_2021.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/971711/2021_Schools_forums_powers_and_responsibilities.pdf


Schools Forum Business – Annual Cycle

Month of Meeting Agenda ESFA deadlines

May Provisional Outturn; Schools Apprentice Levy Update

July Early Years Single Funding Formula; DSG Finance Risk Register

October Schools Funding Consultation launch: Central Expenditure; De-delegations; Top 
Slice Proposals, Weighted Numbers for New Schools / Year Groups; Pupil Growth 
Fund; PFI Utility Subsidy; High Needs Place Numbers; any other proposals

Mid January

December Schools budgets – votes on outcome of consultation and final LA proposals; Early 
Years Single Funding Formula Consultation launch; WNC Draft Budget 
Consultation (including delegated powers to Council Officers to set DSG budgets)

Mid January

February High Needs and Special Schools Budgets; Early Years Single Funding Formula and 
Central Expenditure

End of February; 
End of March

Standing Items:
DSG monitoring (information)
DfE / ESFA funding announcements (information)
High Needs Block Recovery Plan (information)

P
age 19



Schools Forum Powers and Responsibilities

Function Schools Forum Role

Formula change Must be consulted and inform governing bodies

Movement of up to 0.5% from the schools block to 
other blocks

Decides

Contracts Gives a view and informs governing bodies of 
consultations

High Needs and Early Years financial issues Gives a view and informs governing bodies of 
consultations

Minimum funding guarantee (MFG) Gives a view

De-delegation Decide for their phase

Central spend Decides

Scheme of financial management changes Schools members only - approves

The LA will generally propose, decide or consult on the following:

P
age 20



DSG 2021/22 budget and forecast outturn (January 22 Schools Forum)

Gross 
Expenditure

Recoupment Net 
Expenditure

Forecast Net 
Spend

Variance

Schools block 300.2 -235.7 64.5 64.5 0.0

High Needs 
Block

55.5 -15.2 40.3 42.8 2.5

Early Years 
block

25.9 0 25.9 26.3 0.4

CSSB 4.6 0 4.6 4.6 0.0

Total 386.3 -250.9 135.4 138.3 2.9

• WNC is not currently predicting an overall deficit on the DSG as the PFI reserve on the Wooldale
Scheme is greater than the forecast £2.9m overspend.

• The deficit is therefore temporarily financed by this balance.
• WNC is putting into place a medium term high needs financial recovery plan to recover the deficit 

in future years

P
age 21



DSG Settlement 2022/23
• On Thursday 16 December 2021 the ESFA confirmed the DSG funding allocations for the 2022-23 

financial year

• The ESFA also provided information on the allocation of supplementary funding for mainstream 
schools worth £1.2 billion nationally in recognition of the Health and Social Care Levy and other 
cost pressures. Finalised allocations of the schools supplementary grant will be published in spring 
2022.

• Special schools and other providers funded from the high needs block of the DSG will benefit from 
additional high needs allocations totalling £325 million nationally in 2022-23, through a top up to the 
published DSG allocations. This is an additional increase of 4% to the high needs allocations 
announced in July 2021.

• Again, this extra funding recognises the additional cost to LAs, special schools and alternative 
provision of increased national insurance contributions from employers and other costs.

P
age 22

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/schools-supplementary-grant-2022-to-2023
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/dedicated-schools-grant-dsg-2022-to-2023


DSG Settlement 2022/23
Schools Block

£m

High Needs Block
£m

CSSB

£m

Early Years Block
£m

Total

£m

2021/22 301.0 54.2 4.7 25.9 385.8

Provisional 2022/23 309.4 58.5 4.3 25.2 397.4

Final 2022/23 311.7 58.9 4.3 25.6* 400.5

Increase /(decrease) 

from prior year

10.7 4.7 (0.4) (0.3) 14.7

% Increase / 

(decrease) from prior 

year

3.6% 8.7% (8.5%) (1.2%) 3.8%

Supplementary 

Funding 2022/23

8.6 2.0 0.0 0.0 10.6

Total DSG 2022/23 320.3 60.9 4.3 25.6 411.1

Total increase 

/(decrease) from 

prior year

19.3 6.7 (0.4) (0.3) 25.3

Total % Increase / 

(decrease) from prior 

year

6.4% 12.4% (8.5%) (1.2%) 6.6%

P
age 23



Issues
• Complementary Education places – NNC / WNC
• HN Sufficiency – capital investment
• HNB recovery plan
• Early Years – Maintained Nursery Schools
• Disaggregation – structures 
• Schools PFI

P
age 24



School Numbers

*including hospital and outreach, AP numbers vary through the year.
**Funded from early years block, children are shown as part time equivalents 1PTE =570 hours per annum for 
2 and 3&4 year olds, not including extended hours

P
age 25



WNC School Balances

• Individual school balances as at 31 March 2021 total £9.89m across 
73 maintained schools comprising 5 nursery, 65 primary, 0 
secondary and 3 special schools.

• Of this £4.48m is uncommitted and £4.50m is committed

• School deficits occur due to a number of factors e.g. falling pupil 
numbers

• 4 number of schools in WNC were in deficit at the end of 2020-21 
comprising a total deficit value of £0.18m

• The number of schools in WNC (formerly NCC) with deficits has 
remained the same but the value has increased by £0.10m since the 
end of 2019-20.P

age 26



Other grant funding

Pupil Premium (DFE) c£13.1m 

• Disadvantaged pupils of all abilities to reach potential

• Current and post looked after children (provided to Virtual 
School headteacher)

Other grants c£7.1m 

• Provided by government to meet policy objectives, often for a 
set period after which either funding ceases or is mainstreamed 
into funding allocations

• Includes PE and Sports Premium, extension of the role of the 
Virtual School headteacher for exampleP

age 27



Questions?

P
age 28



 

1 

 

 
West Northants Schools Forum: 24 May 2022  

Agenda Item 7 

High needs block recovery plan 

 

 

1 Background  
1.1 This report sets out the current deficit in the high needs block (HNB) of the dedicated schools grant 

(DSG).  In summary, it shows that, without significant action, the forecast deficit at the end of the 
current financial year (f/y) – 2022/23 – will increase to £8.4 million by the end of the 2025/26 f/y.   

1.2 While the HNB is one of the two blocks that are managed directly by the council (the other is the 
central block), proposals for both these blocks are made to schools forum for its agreement.  
Consequently, members of schools forum should be informed about the nature and scope of the 
structural overspend, the recovery plan that has been put in place and progress against the plan.  
Accordingly, this report proposes an efficient way of reporting regularly to schools forum.  

1.3 The report will cover the: 

• current position of DSG and high needs budget update; 

• HNB recovery plan and spreadsheet setting out the forecast overspend between the end of this 
financial year and 31 March 2026, with currently agreed savings and cost-avoidance; and 

• next actions. 

1.4 Schools forum members are asked to note that, given the level of overspend projected by the end of 
the 2025/26 f/y, the assistant director has convened a monthly meeting with all action plan lead 
officers.  The latest RAG ratings of actions are shown in attachment 2 to this report. 

2 The structural overspend 
2.1 The spreadsheet (see attachment 1) sets out officers’ current estimate of the increase in the projected 

deficit between the current f/y and the end of the 2025/26 f/y, with assumptions that: 

• the structural annual overspend is £2,500,000.  The projected carried forward deficit from 
2021/22 is forecast to be £1,500,000, due to the use if £1,000,000 contingency funding; 

• schools forum agrees to fund specialist services, costing £2.1m in future years, or that another 
means of cost avoidance for the LA is agreed and implemented; 

• the annual cost of commissioned alternative provision will reduce slightly in the period as the 
need for the current number of funded posts reduces; 

• the LA does not ask for a disapplication of 0.5 per cent of the DSG, as currently agreed by schools 
forum, as long as the disapplication to fund specialist services is agreed; and 

• a reduction in early years’ high needs funding is sustainable. 

Page 29

Agenda Item 7



 

2 

3 The financial recovery plan 
3.1 Attachment 1 contains the action plan, which aims to address the structural deficit and bring the HNB 

back into balance with five years.  While it is the case that the savings / cost avoidance proposals are 
currently insufficient to prevent the forecast increase in the structural deficit by 31 March 2026, it 
must be noted that actions against six of the eight task areas have been put in place.   

3.2 The eight tasks, which align with the savings lines (lines 3 to 10) comprise: 

• the ‘general deliverable’ – this is broadly the outcome required; 

• specific actions – that is, defined, clear and measurable actions; 

• success criteria – that indicate whether the action has been successfully completed; 

• the deadline date for the completion of the task; 

• the lead officer, who is accountable for the specified action; and 

• a ‘red / amber / green (RAG) rating for each separate deliverable. 

3.2 There are four lead officers, whose initials are against each action, with a key to the initials at the end 
of the action plan.  All actions are being progressed; however, the timing of certain actions – for 
example, the development of resourced places – may need to be revised.   

3.3 To summarise the current progress and RAG rating for each task: 

• task one – what is ‘ordinarily available’ without the need for additional funding in mainstream 
schools: this has been the focus of recent project work with SENCOs, during the course of which 
written guidance was drafted – more recently one lead and three other SENCOs have been 
seconded to help schools to develop their graduated approach and to be clear what should be 
‘ordinarily available’ to pupils without support additional to the school’s own resources; 

 RAG status: all the work required in terms of the actions have been completed or are planned – the 
SENCo secondments are starting conferences took place in March and April.  The reason the RAG 
rating is amber for all is that we need to assess the extent to which success criteria have been met 

• task 2 – the commissioning of resourced places in mainstream schools and special school 
expansions: 248 places have been agreed to meet projected need, with six primary or special 
schools providing primary places and five secondary or special schools providing secondary 
places: the 2022/23 approved capital budget includes £6.4m funded by grants to create the 
places needed; 

 RAG status: The programme has been designed and has started with all but the Northgate Arts college 
scheme scheduled to commence taking entry-year pupils at least from September 2022.  Therefore 
the first two actions are green, but we need to wait to assess the impact of the expansions in terms of 
quality of provision and cost before assessing the last two actions as ‘green’.  

• task 3 – a site has been identified and the consultation on the council’s intention to commission a 
new free special school launched on 4 May: a business plan to be presented to the council’s 
cabinet on 14 June, and an accompanying report seeing agreement to start the procurement 
stage are in the final stages of completion; 

 RAG status: this is amber as final agreement on funding the programme, and formal agreement from 
the trust that is the landowner of the site, have yet to be reached. 

• task 4 – banding: work has not started due to a delay in recruiting the officer who will be 
designated to lead this work; 

 RAG status: red rated as work has not been scheduled – it is intended that the new banding scheme is 
in place for the beginning of the 2022/23 financial year. 

Page 30



 

3 

• task 5 – funding of specialist services: this work was completed in January 2022, when schools 
forum agreed the proposal;  

 RAG status: this is green as the services are funded through disaggregation for 2022/23.  However, this 
is an annual vote, and therefore this task needs to be repeated annually; 

• task 6 - reduction in AP places: the places to be commissioned in the school and academy trust 
financial year (September 2022 to August 2023) were agreed with the two providers (CE and The 
Spires) in November 2021, and subsequently endorsed by the ESFA. 

 RAG status: this is amber as there is a risk that has arisen in terms of secondary AP provision – there is 
a dispute with North Northamptonshire about place funding. This could increase the cost to the WN 
HNB for the current financial year. 

• Task 7: the first stage of the work necessary to implement new criteria for non-EHCP high-needs 
funding has started with the secondment of a team of four SENCos 9one lead SENCo seconded for 
two days a week and three seconded for a day a week, from term 5 to the end of term two in the 
2022/23 school year.  Workshops the purpose of which was developing criteria for what should 
be ‘ordinarily available’ in schools took place in term four.  

 Rag status:  This is amber for the SENCo work and for the ‘ordinarily available’ work, but red for the 
agreement of schools forum for criteria to be used. 

• Task 8: this work has not started and we are going to review the value for money of conducting this 
exercise. 

 RAG status: Red. 

4 Recommendations for schools forum 
4.1 Schools forum members are invited to: 

• Comment on this report; and 

• Confirm they want a progress report to each schools forum meeting. 

5 Next steps 
5.1 The next steps depend on the feedback given by schools forum voting members at this meeting on its 

preferred way forward, noting the officers will report to a local authority board as set out in paragraph 
1.4 above.    

6 Financial implications 
6.1 The financial implications should a recovery plan not be put in place are set out in the spreadsheet in 

attachment 1 to this report. 

7 Legal implications 
7.1 The high needs block is allocated to local authorities by the DfE, through the ESFA.  While formally the 

responsibility of the LA, ensuring the sustainability of the block is beneficial to all local settings, schools 
and colleges. 

Report Author: 
Name: Chris Kiernan 
Title: Interim director of children services 
Email address: chris.kiernan@westnorthants.gov.uk  
Telephone number: 07958 411 564 

 
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



West Northants council Council High needs block savings proposals 2022 - 2026 CK summary

A B C D E F G H

no task
lead 

officer
2021/22

2022/23 saving 

£

2023/24 saving 

£

2024/25 saving 

£

2025/26 saving 

£

1 Opening (deficit) / surplus balance 0 (1,500,000) (2,756,958) (2,287,958) (218,958)

2 2021-22 structural budget (deficit) (2,500,000) (2,500,000) (2,500,000) (2,500,000) (2,500,000)

3 (1) to define ordinarily available and apply the graduated approach to HN funding AG 0 50,000 200,000 400,000 600,000

4 (2) additional resourced and special school places (net cost avoidance) ET 0 600,000 1,000,000 1,400,000 2,000,000

5 (3) new free special school (net cost avoidance) SU 0 0 1,500,000 2,500,000 3,500,000

6 (4) consult on a banding system for implementation in the 2023/24 fy AG 0 0 0 0 0

7 (5) cease funding of both outreach services through a top-slice CK 0 2,100,000 2,100,000 2,100,000 2,100,000

8 (6) reduced funded AP places CK 0 324,042 0 0 0

9 (7) cease non-EHCP top-up aside from exceptional cases (eg trauma) AG 0 0 0 0 0

10 (8) visit all independent providers  with a view to improving VFM AG 0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000

11 total savings estimate 0 3,074,042 4,800,000 6,400,000 8,200,000

12 disapplication of the 0.5 per cent for 2020/21 and assumption beyond this 0 (1,500,000) (1,500,000) (1,500,000) (1,500,000)

13 total from savings / disapplication 0 1,574,042 3,300,000 4,900,000 6,700,000

14 Net end year projected surplus/(deficit) - Line 1 + line 2 + line 13 (2,500,000) (2,425,958) (1,956,958) 112,042 3,981,042

14 Use of contingency reserve 1,000,000

15 cease HNB payment to the early years block 0 298,000 298,000 298,000 298,000

16 cost of specialist services staff transferring from GF 0 (629,000) (629,000) (629,000) (629,000)

17 increased HNB budget baed on pupil number growth / reduction 0

18 Closing (deficit)/surplus balance - lines 13-18 (1,500,000) (2,756,958) (2,287,958) (218,958) 3,650,042

/schools forum/1-22/attachment 1 - WN HNB savings plan 2021-2026 1-22 v6  10 October 2021

P
age 33



West Northants council Council High needs block savings proposals 2022 - 2026 CK summary

line

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 (7)  see tab 3 for methodology / detail of savings

10

12
There will be no proposal for any disapplication, unless SF refuses to fund specialist services, in  which officers will seek and take to the DfE for adjudication if schools forum does not 

agree

Notes

(2) The savings projected if resourced places start from September 2022 - on the basis of an approximate £10,000 saving per place (see tab 3 for details). Please note that this assumes 

a linear increase which is unlikely.

(3) A consultation on the banding system will start in the term 4 of the 2021/22 school year.  It is intended to apply the new banding system in the 2023/24 f/y  and to achieve savings 

if possible, but presently a zero saving is projected

(8)  The estimated saving is £5,000 per pupil - the estimated reduction in the numbers supported in 2021/22 and 2022/23 is shown in the fifth tab (ceasing non-EHCP funding)

(1) The methodology for these reductions is in the second tab (EHCP cumulative savings)-the overall reduction is the number of new EHCPs minus the projected number of leavers 

between national curriculum years 13 (age 18) to 20 (age 25) and net number of pupils leaving / arriving in the area

(4) If schools forum does not agree the top-slidce, LA funding will be withdrawn for theLA funded services, which will be required to trade (ie funded through schools paying at the 

point of deliery for support)

(6)  This will be achieved through workstream 7 of the action plan

(5)  T his will be achieved through recommissioning and in the medium term though a review of AP, encouraging more cluster based work. Detailed modelling of places required will be 

finalised by the end of October, shared with the main providers and submitted to the ESFA by 12 November 2021

action and action number

/schools forum/1-22/attachment 1 - WN HNB savings plan 2021-2026 1-22 v6  10 October 2021

P
age 34



    

 West Northamptonshire council: SEN financial recovery plan – implementation / action plan September 2021 to August 2022  

Education service  Page 1 SEND recovery plan: November 2021 

Task 1:  to define and apply the graduated approach with 'needs' vs HN funding 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead  

Ordinarily available document co-produced by 
schools, health, LA and parents and adopted by 
all partners in the WN Local Area 

Creation of a working group to include SENDCOs from 
all phases and NCFT to draft ordinarily available 
document. 

• All EHCP assessment requests are 
appropriate and in line with the SEND 
code of practice criteria 

MAY  2022 AG  

Ordinarily available document is used when 
EHCP decisions are being made by LA 

• Case officers and SEND panel members are aware of 
and understand ordinarily available document 

• Numbers of inappropriate assessment 
requests drop 

SEPT 2022 AG  

Consistent use of ordinarily available 
document in EHCP decision making 

• 4 working group meetings (4 x 2 hours) to discuss 
and agree criteria; 
 
• SENDCO conference to publicise.  Should be jointly 
led by leading SENDCOs, NHCP, school effectiveness 
team and SEND teams; 
• 3 training events (by phase) for settings in use of 
criteria; 
• Agree date for implementation (Ideally September 
2022 Phased intro or pilot phase in the current school 
year 

• Refusals to assess lead to few formal 
challenges (no significant rise in SENDIST 
appeals) 
• Level of EHCPs in WN begin to reflect 
those of statistical neighbours 
 
• Level of DSG (inc HNB) spend in line 
with budgets; 
• Criteria implemented 

MAR 2022 
 
 

MAR 2022 
 
 

MAR 2022 
 

SEPT 2022 

AG 
 
 

AG 
 
 
 

AG 
 

AG 

 

 

P
age 35



    

 West Northamptonshire council: SEN financial recovery plan – implementation / action plan September 2021 to August 2022  

Education service  Page 2 SEND recovery plan: November 2021 

Task 2:  the commissioning (and decommissioning if appropriate) of resourced provision in mainstream schools and special school expansions 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead officer  

All SEND local area partners have clear, reliable 
information on the level and range of SEND 
need in WN and the consequent number and 
type of places required 

• Ensure all relevant officers are clear on WN’s 
demand and ensure complete consistency of 
messaging 

• All key partner managers are clear, 
when asked, about the type and level of 
place demands 
 

JAN 2022 CW  

Agree with appropriate mainstream and 
special schools the capital funding required to 
offer the places required to meet demand. 

• Agree places required and appropriate capital 
funding with identified mainstream schools. 

• Places required agreed, funded and 
scheduled 

MAR 2022 AG  

Number of unfilled specialist places provides a 
degree of flexibility for in year admission but 
no ‘waste’. 

• Establish and follow agreed project timeline for each 
provision to change or develop their offer as required 

• Number of CYP requiring independent 
placement and spend reduces 

SEPT 2022  AG  

Set realistic timeline for delivery 
• Ensure SEND test for change of provision is met 
• Ensure communication plan supports local area 
partners, who are fully informed of changes 

• SEND test met in all instances 
• Survey shows that partners are 
appropriately aware of changes 

SEPT 2022 
JULY 2022 

AG  
AG 

 

 

Task 3: implement the planned capital programme to increase special school places 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead officer  

Increase special school places for SEMH, ASD, 
SLD and PMLD 

• seek capital funding (through the free schools 
programme or prudential borrowing; 
• Identify appropriate land 

• Capital funding in place; 
 
• Land / buildings identified and secured 

SEPT 2022: 
 

SEPT 2022 

CW 
 

CW 
 

 

P
age 36



    

 West Northamptonshire council: SEN financial recovery plan – implementation / action plan September 2021 to August 2022  

Education service  Page 3 SEND recovery plan: November 2021 

Task 4:  consult on a banding system for implementation in the 2022/23 fy 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead officer  

To produce a draft EHCP banding system that 
can be applied across mainstream, resourced 
provsions and special schools  

• complete a sampling exercise of EHCPs in each 
special school, resource provision and mainstream 
school to establish the funding required in each band. 

• A draft banding system is available for 
consultation 

APR 2022 AG  

 

• complete an exercise to ensure that, when the 
proposed banding system is introduced, no 
mainstream school, resource provision or special 
school is adversely affected; 
• If any school is found to be adversely affected, to 
introduce a minimum income guarantee for 2 years. 

• Prior to consultation, all schools are 
aware what effect the Banding System 
will have on their budgets now and in 
the future; 
• Any school adversely affected has time 
to adjust their budgets 

MAY 2022 
 
 
 

APRIL 2023 

BB 
 
 
 

BB 

 

To consult with schools, parents and health 
partners on banding system 

• benchmark proposed banding system against 
neighbouring local authorities: 
• finalise a consultation document 
• undertake a consultation exercise to include parent 
coffee mornings, SENCO workshops and engagement 
events with schools 

• The banding system in WN is in line 
with neighbouring LA’s levels 
• approved by schools forum 
• A full consultation exercise is 
completed and consultation responses 
have been used to adapt and improve 
the banding system 

APRIL 2023 
 

DEC 2022 
JUL 2022 

BB 
 

BB 
BB 

 

Banding system is fully implemented across all 
schools in WN 

• Funding Band is agreed by SEN Panel for all new 
EHCP’s issued and schools informed; 
 
 
• Funded band is agreed at all annual reviews of 
EHCPs; 
• An appeal process is established via SEN Panel to 
look at cases where the school does not agree with 
the Funding Band approved by SEN Panel 

• Banding system fully implemented 
across all schools; 
• there is an established way to appeal 
and review funding decisions. 
• Each newly completed EHCP has an 
agreed funding band; 
• Appeal panel in place 

APR  2023 
 

JAN 2023 
 

SEPT 2022 
 

APR 2023 

BB 
 

AG 
 

AG 
 

AG 

 

Annual review of banded funding levels is 
completed and agreed by schools forum 

• Put in place an annual review process for banding • adequate funding for all EHCPs; 
• appropriate cost inflation built in. 

EVERY 

JANUARY 
AG  P

age 37



    

 West Northamptonshire council: SEN financial recovery plan – implementation / action plan September 2021 to August 2022  

Education service  Page 4 SEND recovery plan: November 2021 

Task 5:  propose the funding of both specialist services through a top-slice to mainstream schools’ budgets 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead officer  

Consult service managers and staff to explain 
the reasons for the proposal and gauge the 
responses 

• Brief managers and then staff of the specialist and 
impairment services; 

• Briefings completed SEPT 2021 
 

CK  

Ensure all voting members of schools forum 
are aware of the proposal and the reasons for 
it in advance of the October schools forum 
meeting  

• Brief all voting members of schools forum 
• ensure all voting members are aware of the cost of 
the top slice, in financial and school budget 
percentage terms, and the cost of the proposed top-
slice to pay for specialist and impairment services 

• Briefings completed 
• Agreement in principle in place 
 
 
 

SEPT 2021 
OCT 2021 

CK 
CK 

 

Lobby voting members of schools forum again 
in advance of the December meeting (where 
the formal vote takes place) 

• Determine the responses to the consultation on the 
proposal; 
• Share the outcome with voting members to gauge 
their level of support – especially if the overall 
responses are negative 

• Responses (to date) assessed 
 
• Outcome shared with most voting 
members and the likely outcome 
assessed 

NOV 2021 
 

NOV 2021 

CK 
 

CK 

 

SF report drafted and finalised on time for the 
December meeting 

• draft the report, get agreement of the DCS to the 
report and its recommendations; 
• finalise the report 

• report drafted, DCS sign-off obtained 
 
• report finalised 

NOV 2021 
 

NOV 2021 

CK 
 

CK 

 

Consultation on the operation of the support 
services on an insurance or traded basis in 
place (if schools forum support for the 
proposed top-slice looks unlikely) 

• Prepare the consultation; 
• Distribute the consultation document if schools 
forum members’ view of the top-slice is negative; 
• Assess consultation responses 

• Consultation documentation finalised; 
• Consultation distributed: 
 
• Responses considered and traded 
services planned 

DEC  2021 
DEC 2021 

 
DEC 2021 

CK 
CK 
 

CK 

 

Fund both outreach services through a top-
slice (if agreed by schools forum) 

• Implement top-slice • Bureaucratic process for putting in 
place the top-slice completed 

JAN 2022 BB  

P
age 38



    

 West Northamptonshire council: SEN financial recovery plan – implementation / action plan September 2021 to August 2022  

Education service  Page 5 SEND recovery plan: November 2021 

 Task 6: Reduce places commissioned in alternative provision 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead officer  

Determine place requirements for primary and 
secondary places 

• model commissioned requirements based on the 
profile of exclusions over the 2016/19 school years, 
using the year with the highest exclusions; 
• Estimate reintegration patterns, year 11 leavers and 
project increased numbers through the 2022/23 
school year 

• Exercise completed 
 
 
• Estimates completed 

OCT 21 
 

OCT 21 

CK 
 
 

CK 

 

Conclude the consultation on commissioning 
intentions in terms of place numbers with 
providers  

• Contact the head teacher of CE with regard to 
commissioning intentions; 
• Inform the head about the deadline date for 
submission to the ESFA and the time by which we 
want to receive them in order to inform the ESFA 
• Contact the head teacher of Spires to discuss our 
needs and agree final numbers with the ESFA 

• Head contacted  
 
• information given 
 
 
• commissioned numbers agreed 

NOV 21 
 

NOV 21 
 
 

NOV 21 

CK 
 
 
 
 
 

CK 

 

Submit commissioning intentions for CE to the 
ESFA and agree place numbers with Spire 

• Undertake all necessary work to submit the return 
to the ESFA by the deadline; 
• Resolve places to be commissioned at Spire 

• . MAR 2022 
 

MAR 2022 

AG 
 
 

AG 

 

P
age 39



    

 West Northamptonshire council: SEN financial recovery plan – implementation / action plan September 2021 to August 2022  

Education service  Page 6 SEND recovery plan: November 2021 

Task 7: cease non-ENCP top-up aside from exceptional cases (eg trauma) 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead officer  

To produce proposed criteria for the use of 
nigh needs funding when a child without an 
EHCP requires additional support. 

• Working group with membership from SEN, school 
effectiveness, inclusion primary and secondary school 
SENCOs is established to produce proposed criteria 
for non-EHCP high need funding 

Proposed criteria are produced and 
ready for consultation. 

MAR 2022 AG  

Proposed criteria for non-EHCP high needs 
funding is agreed by schools and schools 
forum. 

• Present a report to schools forum detailing the 
proposed criteria for non-EHCP high needs funding 
and obtain their agreement 

• Schools forum agreement is given to 
proposed criteria 

MAY 2022 AG  

• attend head teacher meetings to present the 
proposed criteria 

• Primary and secondary heads are 
aware of proposed criteria and 
consultation exercise. 

SEPT 2022 AG  

• Complete a consultation exercise with schools and 
parents on the proposed criteria 

• Consultation responses are reviewed 
and used to inform criteria for non-EHCP 
high needs funding, 

NOV2022 AG  

• Review of all applications for non-EHCP high needs 
funding  

• High needs funding is only provided to 
schools to support children and young 
people who do not have an EHCP where 
there is an exceptional need 

APRIL 2023 AG  

implement new criteria for non-EHCP high-
need funding 

Ensure heads and SENDCos understand what should 
be ordinality available through the school’s budget 
through a clear, agreed OA document  

• Schools make more timely EHCP 
requests for children who need 
additional support 
• Schools have clear guidance about the 
criteria for a pupil who does not have an 
EHCP and how to apply for this 
• High needs budget spend on support 
for children and young people who do 
not have an ECP is reduced 

APRIL 2023 AG 
 
 
 

 

P
age 40



    

 West Northamptonshire council: SEN financial recovery plan – implementation / action plan September 2021 to August 2022  

Education service  Page 7 SEND recovery plan: November 2021 

Task 8: visit a sample of independent providers with a view to improving VFM 

General deliverable Specific actions Success criteria deadline Lead officer  

WN LA able to evidence that CYP are 
appropriately placed (SEND needs met, and 
appropriately safeguarded) 

• Desk top analysis of current QA and inspection data 
as first line of assurance - any anomalies or concerns 
followed up as urgent. 

• CYP are appropriately placed – 
demonstrated by external audit; 
• unsatisfactory placements are 
remedied either by relevant action by 
provider or by change of placement. 

MAR 2022 
 

MAR 2022 

AG 
 

AG 

 

All WN CYP in NMIs are placed only as a result 
of low need/high complexity needs; adequate 
progress is evident; learning from external 
providers is shared with local schools to 
develop local provision. 

• Desktop review of current costs of placement by 
SEND need (eg: ASD placements, SEMH placements). 
Those with cost anomalies (atypically high or low) are 
checked for potential cost saving negotiations; 
• NMIs with significant numbers of WN pupils are 
identified for VFM visits/re-procurement of places 

• Containment or reduction in costs for 
current placements; 
 
 
Containment or reduction in costs for 
current placements 

SEPT 2022 
 
 
 
 

SEPT 2022 

AG 
 
 
 
 
 

AG 

 

WN LA is able to evidence that CYP are 
appropriately placed (SEND needs met, and 
appropriately safeguarded) 

• Desk top analysis of current QA and inspection data 
as first line of assurance.  Any anomalies or concerns 
followed up as urgent 

• WN LA able to evidence that CYP are 
appropriately placed (SEND needs met, 
and appropriately safeguarded) 
• Any unsatisfactory placements are 
remedied either by relevant action by 
provider or by change of placement. 

MAR 2022 
 
 

MAR 2022 

AG 
 
 

AG 

 

Key to abbreviations 

abbreviations name title 

CK Chris Kiernan Interim assistant director,  

AG Anthony Giles Head of SEN assessment 

CW Chris Wickens Head of school organisation and capital services 

BB Beth Baines Finance business partner, business support department 
 

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

  

 
West Northants Schools Forum: 24 May 2022  

Agenda Item 8 

Maintained Nursery School Supplement Update 

 

1 Background  
1.1 Following budget consultation in late December 2021, changes to the distribution of the maintained 

nursery school (MNS) supplement were confirmed at January 2022 Schools Forum. The change was for 
the distribution to mirror the census hours on which the supplement is generated for WNC and not to 
follow a historical distribution.  

1.2 This change was met with criticism (via letter and input into January schools forum) from the MNS  
that was set to lose funding from the change in formula.  This letter and the LA’s formal response are 
attached to this update (appendix A and B).  

1.3  To address these concerns Cllr Fiona Baker and I met with the MNS head teachers on 28 January 2022.  
This update informs schools forum members about the positive outcome from those discussions.  

2 Update                                       
2.1 At the initial meeting the other MNS heads sympathised with the difficult position that Camrose faced 

despite facing deficit budgets in their own nurseries three year-plans.  It was agreed that LA officers 
would work on a staged approach over three years to arrive at a supplement distribution based on the 
way the MNS grant supplement is calculated by the ESFA.  

2.2 There was also a consensus from MNS head teachers that some of the supplement should be 
distributed based on levels of deprivation of children in the nursery settings.  

2.3 Following the first meeting LA officers modelled four options based on the preferences expressed in 
the initial meeting. The preferences of each MNS were received and there was second meeting held 
on the 21 February where I informed the head teachers which option would be implemented.   

 

2.4 The table shows the reduction in protection for Camrose over three years (the 2022/23 to the 2024/25 
financial years.  The protection in year one - £130,000 – meant that the school’s budget was reduced by 
£95,518.  For 2022/23 only, one-off funding has been provided to Camrose to ensure the school has time to 
plan the forecast expenditure reductions totalling £145,000 in 2023/24 and £200,000 in 2024/25. 

Page 43

Agenda Item 8



 

2 

3 Recommendations for schools forum 
5.1 Schools forum members are asked to note the outcome and agreement with the MNS sector on the 

distribution of the MNS supplement. 

6 Next steps 
6.1 The early years budgets are set annually, as per regulation, and the distribution of the supplement will 

form part of the next budget setting round for 2023-24 budgets.  

7 Financial implications 
7.1 The financial implications are that four of the five MNS in WNC will be in a stronger financial position 

and have a fairer chance to set a balanced three-year financial plan.  Camrose will be facing significant 
challenges to look at increasing income and reducing costs to manage the reducing supplement over 
the next three years.   

8 Legal implications 
8.1 The MNS supplement is provided to the LA within the early years block section of the dedicated 

schools grant. it is therefore, ringfenced to be spent on the early years sector (it is not ring fenced to 
being distributed only to the MNSs). 

 

Report author: 
Name: Chris Kiernan 
Title: Director, Education 
Email address: chris.kiernan@west.northants.gov.uk  
Telephone number: 07958 411 564 

Page 44



 

3 

Agenda Item 8 - Appendix A      Schools Forum May 2022 

First response letter to Camrose Chair of Governors and Head Teacher 

  Date: 17 February 2022 

 

Letter from the head and chair of governors at Camrose nursery school 

We agree that Camrose is well-established and does excellent educational work within the community of 
its surrounding area. The decision to change the MNS (maintained nursery school) supplement distribution 
is not a reflection of this. Unfortunately, all of our maintained nurseries are facing financial challenges and 
there is only one single part of the early years funding formula, the EYMNSS supplement, that we can 
specifically use to support our 5 MNS. 

There will be increases to the local deprivation supplement rate for 2022-23 to support nurseries improve 
the education of children from lower-social economic backgrounds. There are also national increases in 3 
and 4 year-old base rate, disability access funding, pupil premium funding and MNS supplement funding 
rates for 2022-23 budgets. In addition, nurseries receive funding specifically for children with SEND through 
the inclusion fund. Therefore, WNC believe the funding specific to maintained nursery settings should be 
provided to support those costs incurred due to the additional regulatory burdens they face as part of 
being a school.  

We acknowledge there is a historical basis to the distribution of funding that has led Camrose to have a 
much higher proportion of the supplement than the other four nurseries in WNC but we need to look at 
the funding we have available for the MNS now and what will be the best distribution for that supplement 
in 2022-23 and beyond, for all of our MNS and the communities they serve. WNC is actually in a fortunate 
position as it receives the 21st highest allocation of MNS supplement out of 150 LAs (of which 51 receive no 
supplement). 

Your letter provides a lot of history and narrative. Some of what you write is not correct, so I address two 
of those points first before addressing the specific questions in your letter. We have also added a history of 
the supplement and what you refer to as SLA funding in appendix A. I may go into more detail and 
explanation than you will need because this letter and its response are in the public domain and people 
may read this without prior knowledge. 

The first point of clarification we need to make is that the MNS supplement is not paid to WNC by the ESFA 
as a lump sum for a specific service level purpose and the second is that it has never been “ring fenced” to 
particular schools.  

THE SCHOOL AND EARLY YEARS FINANCE (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2022 (LEGISLATION.GOV.UK) 
(2) In particular, a local authority may include an additional sum in the budget share of each nursery school 
maintained by it. 

The key point to note here is that we “may” continue to use lump sums: this is the LA’s decision. Nowhere 
in terms and conditions does it say that any part of the early years funding is restricted or ringfenced to 
maintained nursery schools.  The legislation does not list everything you can’t do, that would be too large, 
rather they list what we can or may do. 

Lyndsey Barnett and Cath Draper 
Camrose Early Years Centre for Children and Families 
Tenby Road 
NN5 7DF 

Page 45

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2022/27/made/data.pdf


 

4 

Addressing specific questions and concerns in the letter: 
1 We feel the consultation process has not followed due diligence, with insufficient time or detail to the 

proposals. To only be given six working days to respond to a proposal with such far-reaching 
consequences is unacceptable. North Northamptonshire Council have announced they will hold an 
extraordinary Schools Forum specifically in relation to Maintained Nursery Schools funding and will 
consult individually with all interested parties before considering any proposal. They have recognised 
that this approach is necessary to ensure that all interested and impacted parties do not feel rushed 
into decision making and do not take decisions without full disclosure of the facts relating to the 
sector.    

The consultation was sent to all 5 MNS bursar email addresses, we appreciate the bursar at Camrose had 
recently left the organisation, and although the bursar email is generic and not a personally named email 
address, we still appreciate that you needed additional time to review the proposal to redistribute the 
supplement based on census hours (first presented to heads of the MNS in January 2021, then schools 
forums in March 2021 and then again in December 2021).  As a result I provided additional time for you to 
review the proposal and to discuss in a meeting with all MNS heads and WNC colleagues on 21 February 
(unfortunately delayed due to covid related absences).  

2 We also question whether it is even appropriate for Schools Forum to vote on this matter on Tuesday 
18 January when the legal status of the funding is unconfirmed. The money was allocated to Camrose 
and secured by the government to ensure the centre could continue to make a difference and improve 
outcomes through the very established, skilled professionals and services offered at the centre. The 
funds were only put in the DSG block to secure them, this does not mean they can now be split in the 
same way as the other funds in that pot. We have received no communication about these funds from 
the DfE or the council since the money was moved to the DSG in 2017, either informing us that the 
status of the funds has changed or that the SLA requires amendment, so our understanding is that the 
funds remain ring-fenced to Camrose. We have sought legal advice to clarify this position but, since we 
received the consultation so late, we await the results of this enquiry. We therefore feel any vote on 
redistribution of this funding should be postponed until the legal status of the funding is clarified.  

The vote by schools forum was for information to gauge opinion, which we use for many issues taken to 
the schools forum. The actual decision on how to distribute or use the MNS supplement is an LA decision, 
which is why we have been able to take this issue outside schools forum to provide longer for the 
consultation.  As noted above, the nursery supplement is not ring fenced and is calculated based on the 
hours of each of the five MNS. The supplement is based on the census hours of all 5 MNS multiplied by the 
protection rate, the funding is not provided to us as a specific lump sum for Camrose.  

3 We would also ask why the process is being rushed through in the West, when in the North there are 
no immediate proposals to redistribute funding from Pen Green in Corby to the three other nursery 
schools within that region. The presentation by the council at March 2021 Schools Forum referenced 
consulting on the funds for both Camrose and Pen Green, not just Camrose.   

There is nothing rushed about the suggestion of this redistribution of the supplement. NCC officers from 
finance and school improvement spent 18 months working on the finances of each MNS, producing 
diagnostic financial tools to work through financial options, ideas and benchmarking with MNS heads and 
finance officers of the MNS to support them in finding ways to achieve financial stability.  During that work, 
one of the most strongly requested actions was for the LA to look at the fairness of the distribution of the 
MNS supplement.  There was a strong expression from 7 MNS that the current distribution of that 
supplement was not fair and Camrose Head and Finance officer at the time were in meetings where that 
was discussed and were sympathetic.  

In the meetings with all the MNS heads these findings were discussed. For example in the MNS heads 
meeting on the 21 January 2021 this slide was presented and discussed: 

Page 46



 

5 

 

We took updated information to the shadow schools forums for West and North in March 2021. That 
presentation also showed the current rate per pupils that each MNS was receiving from the supplement 
and discussed the intention to redistribute the supplement based on the way it is generated rather than on 
a historical basis. Two of the slides from that presentation are shown below: 

 

Page 47



 

6 

 

4)      Council officers were aware in March 2021 that they intended to consult on splitting the extra funding, 
since they presented this at the March 2021 Schools Forum meeting, yet they did not raise this when 
the revised business case and three year plan for Camrose were submitted in late April. The first 
business case we presented showed an increased surplus, but this was rejected by the council and we 
were asked to reduce the surplus. This original plan would have negated some of the loss of funds in 
this proposal and reduced the need for another large-scale restructure at the school. At no point during 
the submission and review of the business plan, or in the months since, has the council informed us that 
the additional funds were no longer ring-fenced to Camrose, or that changes should be made to the 
SLA due to the funding being redistributed. If this had been the case, we would have based the new 
business case on a reduction to the services outlined in the SLA and so would have avoided the need to 
restructure the school twice within one year, as is now being proposed. The impact on staff wellbeing 
of two large scale restructures in one year at Camrose could be catastrophic for the school. There is 
also potential for increased redundancy costs from having to go through the restructure process twice. 
We would argue that the council should cover any such redundancy costs since they approved the 
business plan knowing that major changes to funding were being considered but failed to flag this.  

In meetings with MNS heads and finance officers we repeatedly provided the advice that a “break even” 
position with current funding estimates was the start of the process needed. Lyndsey, you agreed with 
officers many times and talked about other areas of savings that could be made from the federation. This 
was particularly relevant in March 2021 as at the time the Government had published this statement: 

In December 2020 we said that for 2021 to 2022, part of the supplementary funding allocations were 
published as indicative, and part as conditional.  Specifically, we said that the maintained nursery school 
supplementary funding allocations for September 2021 to March 2022 were conditional and might be 
subject to change, so local authorities should have treated them as unconfirmed. 

It may be that once this funding was confirmed by the ESFA to continue from September 2021 in April 
2021, you, as head and chair of governors of Camrose possibly believed the pressure had been removed 
and did not realise those discussions on further savings were also about the proposed changes for the 
supplement distribution that had been presented in January and March 2021. If this is the case, then I 
apologise that this was not made clearer to you. However, it had been made very clear to the outgoing 
head and finance manager of Camrose. 

Page 48



 

7 

It is also worth noting that we could not instruct Camrose to budget and restructure in April 2021 for a 
decision about 2022-23 that had not yet been taken to WNC schools forum, consulted upon and returned 
to schools forum. The final decision on what the redistribution will look like has still not been confirmed at 
the writing of this response in February 2022 as it is still under consultation. 

5 We fully recognise that nursery schools’ budgets are challenging and we will ask the government to 
review this urgently.  Whilst waiting for this review, many other councils have provided a differentiated 
funding rate for nursery schools, or provided them with additional funding to reflect the value of the 
work the schools do within the community.  We would appreciate your support in asking whether this 
would be possible for West Northamptonshire, rather than cutting funds which are very much still 
needed at Camrose and the loss of which would have far-reaching negative consequences for our most 
vulnerable children.    

There is unfortunately no additional funding that we can provide specifically to the MNS above the national 
funding formula and the MNS supplement provided within our DSG. We believe it would not be equitable 
to do this for a small group of nurseries that provide services to a small proportion of our vulnerable 
families within WNC borders. There is no MNS covering Daventry or South Northants areas, for example.  

6 It might be possible that Camrose retains the funds but becomes a family support hub for all five 
schools in the West, offering all-year round support to children and families from the four term time 
only schools and encouraging sharing of best practice. Since Camrose is now part of the FfC Federation, 
this would also enable the West to benefit from further links with the nursery schools in the North.  

We welcome your innovative thinking and we will discuss with the other MNS heads and governors in the 
meeting on 21 February.   

7 However, if this family support hub idea is not possible and there is no way of providing extra funds to 
the other nursery schools whilst we await the government’s review of funding, and it is demonstrated 
that the funds are no longer ring-fenced, we suggest that both councils work together to review the 
funding formula for the nine nursery schools collectively across the West and North, with the nine 
nursery schools’ headteachers and governors.  This is the same as the Northamptonshire Children’s 
Trust working across both authorities towards the best outcomes for children.  

 This would be with a view to splitting the funds for both Camrose and Pen Green based on a variety of 
factors, including census data but also: levels of deprivation/SEND/language delay and English as an 
additional language in each community, the opening hours of each school, and the other services which 
each school offers.  Redistribution only of Camrose’s funding does not fit with both councils’ aim to 
support children to thrive in the community (as stated in the Northamptonshire Children’s Trust 
Business Plan 2021-22). It would instead create a postcode lottery for support of vulnerable children 
across Northamptonshire, with children in Corby receiving significantly more funds/support, children in 
Kettering and Wellingborough receiving no extra support, and children in Kings 
Heath/Spencer/Dallington having support taken away. We have absolutely no desire to take funds 
from Pen Green as the argument remains the same that they need the money also, but this would be 
the only way to ensure the best chance of positive outcomes for children in every town served by a 
maintained nursery school in Northamptonshire, based on the available funds for the sector. Decisions 
regarding future funding of the schools should not be rushed and time should be taken to fully ensure 
services and education are protected.   

We note your comments. Distribution on some of the characteristics you describe above would not 
necessarily be financially favourable for Camrose, as other nurseries have higher levels of SEND and serve 
areas of equal of higher deprivation. For example Special Education Needs (SEN) and English as an 
additional Language (EAL) are pasted below: 

Page 49



 

8 

Source: January 2021 
School Census 

SEN EAL 
  

Ethnicity 
  

   % White 
British 

% White 
Other 

% All Other 
Codes 

Camrose Centre 3% 39% 42% 23% 35% 

Gloucester Nursery School 11% 17% 66% 13% 22% 

Parklands Nursery School 6% 15% 65% 8% 27% 

Wallace Rd Nursery School 6% 31% 39% 10% 51% 

Whitehills Nursery School 4% 24% 69% 2% 29% 

We will discuss this with you and other MNS heads and governors in the meeting on the 21 February.  

Yours sincerely 

 
Chris Kiernan 
Interim director of children services

Page 50



 

9 

 
The history of the MNS additional funding:  
We don’t believe the historical funding restricts what we choose to do with the MNS supplement in 2022-
23. However, it is provided for information as it is slightly but significantly different to the version within 
your email.  

Pre-2012: social funding for Camrose children’s centre was originally funded from the from the LA’s general 
fund. This was changed to a DSG funding allocation and was referred to within the LA as the “historical” 
funding for MNS and was paid to two MNS, Pen Green (North) and Camrose (West). 

2012-13: The funding reforms that the DoE brought in for the DSG in 2012-13 became more restrictive in 
how DSG could be used. It was funded in three blocks one of which was an early years block of funding. 
There were a range of additional funding amounts given to MNS locally at that time, the ‘historical’ 
supplement, other smaller lump sums for MNS additional burdens and also an hourly rate supplement. All 
of these were funded from the 3&4 year old universal hours funding received by the LA. There was no 
separately identifiable part of the early years block funding for MNS received by the LA.  

2015 creation of the SLAs: Director of Children’s and Head of Early Years take a proposals to schools forum 
to reduce the funding being paid to PG and Camrose to be able to distribute that funding to all other 
nurseries through base rate increases. Significant consultation and representation by many community 
members at schools forum took place. After consideration the significant reduction in funding is not voted 
through by schools forum but an alternative option is agreed. The option that Schools Forum request is 
that SLAs are agreed and monitored and that this should include many of the services being provided by 
Camrose reach a wider area of Northampton than those children  in the setting. 

 

 

SLA sections and Locality 

Section of the SLA  Locality noted within the SLA 
Provision of Day care for 0-5s, 

including 3 meals per day 
Available to children and families in 

Northamptonshire 
2 year olds Available to children and families in Northampton 
Language delay and EAL Available to children and families in Northampton 
SEND and Safeguarding Work Children who attend the centre 
Quality of staff team Children who attend the centre 

Family Learning This programme is available to parents/carers and 
practitioners across Northampton 

Opening hours Available to children and families in Northampton 
Premises Available to children and families in Northampton 

 

Page 51



 

10 

 

From this moment on, this additional funding received by Camrose is referred to as “the SLA funding”.  Due 
to staff changes soon after, in 2016, the monitoring arrangements written into the SLA do not take place. 

2017 the early years national funding formula: Additional locally created supplements for MNS had to stop 
with this national change. But a national supplement was created for MNS based on historical funding and 
changed from a lump sum into an hourly rate per universal hour. Although the MNS supplement is based 
on a historical funding level, it starts to reduce annually for two main reason. Firstly because as the main 
base rate for all 3&4 year olds increases, less supplement needs to be provided to achieve that protected 
base rate (which also results in the MNS seeing no inflationary increase to their ‘universal hours’ (first 15 
hours of free entitlement) since 2017-18 until 2022-23 budgets). Secondly because the supplement is 
calculated as a protected rate per hour and as MNS are encouraged to increase the ‘extended hours’ offer 
(15-30 hours free entitlement) their universal hours generally reduce and the funding supplement 
protection is not applied to the extended hours. 

The lump sum that was allocated to Camrose and Pen Green Children’s centres by NCC prior to the 2017 
funding changes, was recognised by the ESFA as being historical MNS funding that should be included in 
the MNS hourly base rate protection level to be consistent with the national formula. We recognise that 
the level of MNS supplement we receive would not be as high as it currently is without those additional 
supplements having been rolled into the hourly protection rate calculation. However, that funding is now 
based on the census hours of each individual nursery multiplied by that protection rate. 

We do not have any communication from the ESFA to say that this funding is specifically to “continue their 
well-established, integrated work within communities with particularly high levels of deprivation”. If this 
was their intention, we believe it would have been paid to us as a lump sum that would not have been 
reduced so significantly each year. Please do share any correspondence from the ESFA with us that you 
believe is contrary to this and we will consider this as part of our review. We have received correspondence 
from the ESFA which says it is for the LA to decide how to distribute the MNS supplement funding. 

 

 

Page 52



 

11 

Agenda Item 8 - Appendix B      Schools Forum May 2022 

Second response letter to Camrose Chair of Governors and Head Teacher 

  Date: 18 March 2022 

 

Letter from the head and chair of governors at Camrose nursery school 

I am writing to you to confirm my determination of the funding formula for maintained nursery schools 
(MNSs) for 2022/23.  As I said, I have protected the Camrose budget allocation against full effect of the 
move towards formula budgets over three years.  This has been done with agreement from your colleagues 
in the three other MNSs. 

I should reiterate that the only actual budget allocation is for the 2022/23 financial year.  The reduced 
protection level modelled for the 2023/24 and 2024/25 financial years is exactly that – models. 

As started in the recent meeting, I will look at different formula allocation methods, which will vary the 
budget of each school.  This could result in a higher or lower budget for each MNS.  Therefore no individual 
school can reliably predict its percentage change by 2025/26, when the protection period will end.  
Moreover, we have no knowledge of other grant funding that will be available by then. 

I recognise the challenge for Camrose of accommodating the £95,518 budget reduction in 2022/23.  On the 
other hand, I am not prepared to delay the start of the move towards formula funding – to which the 
council is committed – as this is not fair on the other MNSs, which have tightly constrained budgets, which 
of course are less than would be the case without the protection they agreed should apply to Camrose. 

Taking into account all the above, I shall apply the first stage of the budget realignments that will build 
towards full formula allocation by 2025/26 in the 2022/23 financial year as planned.  However, I am 
prepared to consider using a part of the small reserve in the early years block to protect Camrose from the 
budget reduction for 2022/23 only.  

This offer is conditional on Camrose nursery school confirming by letter, signed by both of you, confirming 
that you agree to the movement towards the formula budget in full in the timescale agreed.  While the 
actual reduction might vary from the projections in the email sent to you and the other MNSs today, it is 
unlikely to be by a large percentage from the overall reduction in the period of £258,700. 

I shall be approving the budget on Wednesday 23 March.  If I receive a letter as prescribed above from you, 
I shall allocate a one-off sum of £95,518 to Camrose in the 2022/23 financial year.   

Yours sincerely, 

 

Chris Kiernan 
Interim DCS 

 

Lyndsey Barnett and Cath Draper 
Camrose Early Years Centre for Children and Families 
Tenby Road 
NN5 7DF 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Overview of Dedicated Schools Grant
	7 High Needs Block Deficit Recovery Plan Update
	1 Background
	2 The structural overspend
	3 The financial recovery plan
	4 Recommendations for schools forum
	5 Next steps
	6 Financial implications
	7 Legal implications
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	Task 1:  to define and apply the graduated approach with 'needs' vs HN funding
	Lead
	deadline
	Success criteria
	Specific actions
	General deliverable
	Task 2:  the commissioning (and decommissioning if appropriate) of resourced provision in mainstream schools and special school expansions
	Lead officer
	deadline
	Success criteria
	Specific actions
	General deliverable
	Task 3: implement the planned capital programme to increase special school places
	Lead officer
	deadline
	Success criteria
	Specific actions
	General deliverable
	Task 4:  consult on a banding system for implementation in the 2022/23 fy
	Lead officer
	deadline
	Success criteria
	Specific actions
	General deliverable
	Task 5:  propose the funding of both specialist services through a top-slice to mainstream schools’ budgets
	Lead officer
	deadline
	Success criteria
	Specific actions
	General deliverable
	Task 6: Reduce places commissioned in alternative provision
	Task 7: cease non-ENCP top-up aside from exceptional cases (eg trauma)
	Task 8: visit a sample of independent providers with a view to improving VFM
	Key to abbreviations
	title
	name
	abbreviations


	8 Early Years and Maintained Nursery School Update
	1 Background
	2 Update
	3 Recommendations for schools forum
	6 Next steps
	7 Financial implications
	8 Legal implications
	The School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations 2022 (legislation.gov.uk)

	Addressing specific questions and concerns in the letter:
	The history of the MNS additional funding:




